
From: Kimberly Sparks <Kim.sparks@taylorsheriff.org> 

Date: April 22, 2020 at 1:33:42 PM EDT 

To: "gail@floridaactioncommittee.org" <gail@floridaactioncommittee.org> 

Cc: Kristy Anderson <kristy.anderson@taylorsheriff.org> 

Subject: FW:  Public Records Request 

Gail , 

 

In response to your public records request received on April 15, 2020 your questions are answered below . 

 

1. Registrants can evacuate to the Taylor County Jail at 589 Hwy 27 East Perry, Florida 32348 

2. There are no separate provisions made between registrants on probation and registrants not on probation . 

3. 589 Hwy 27 East Perry, Fl. 32348 

4. The answer to this is yes , family will have to find shelter at another location . 

5. No  

6. Their Department of Corrections Probation Office 850-838-8700  or Taylor County Sheriff's Office - Division of 

Emergency Management  

850-838-3575 (Office) 

 

Please see the email from Emergency Management below ... 

 

Kim Sparks  

Criminal Records Clerk   

Taylor County Sheriff's Office 

108 N. Jefferson St., Ste. 103 

Perry, FL 32347 

850-584-4225 (p) 

850-584-7016 (f ) 

NOTICE:  Florida has a broad public records law.  Most written communications to or from state officials are 

public records that will be disclosed to the public and the media upon request.  Email communications may be 

subject to public disclosure. 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Kristy Anderson  

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 12:39 PM 

To: Kimberly Sparks <Kim.sparks@taylorsheriff.org> 

Subject: RE: Public Records Request 

 

Good afternoon:  

 

We rely on the evacuees to be honest and answer the question on the Red Cross registration form, (do you have 

to report to law enforcement).  If they answer yes, a follow-up will be done and the individual will be sheltered 

at the county jail.   

 

Thank you,  

Kristy Anderson 

Director 

Taylor County Sheriff's Office - Division of Emergency Management  

850-838-3575 (Office) 

850-843-4834 (Cell)      

 

"By Failing to Prepare, You are Preparing to Fail."  - Benjamin Franklin  

 


